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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dana Rudolf [drudolf@sfflaw.corn] 
Sent: 

TO : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 37 (Final Rate Case Expense update).pdf 
a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 

Tuesday, January 03, 2012 5:11 PM 

Martin Friedman; KEMarkwell@uiwater.corn; EPPovich@uiwater.corn; DCiecierski@uiwater.com 
Docket No. 100426-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake Utility 
Services, Inc. 

Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 

mfriedman@sfflaw.com 

b) Docket No. 100426-WS 

Services, Inc. 

Fax: (407) 830-8522 

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake Utility 

c) Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

d) 2pages 

e) Filing of Schedule B-IO reflecting the actual rate case expense incurred. 
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SUNDSTROM, 
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP 
A t t o r n e y s  I C o u n s e l o r s  

766 NORTH SUN DRIVB 
SUITE4030 

LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746 

PHONE (407) mJ-6331 
FAX (407) 630-8522 

www.dflaw .corn 

January 3,2012 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 100426-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates 
in Lake County by Lake Utility Services, Inc. 
Our File No.: 30057.194 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Pursuant to Rule 25-30.436 (6), Florida Administrative Code, enclosed for filing 
in the above-referenced docket is Schedule B-10 reflecting the actual rate case expense 
incurred,. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

)/ih.Amb@/ 
/MARTIN s. F R I E ~  

For the Firm 

MSF/der 
Enclosure 

BOCA RATON . LAKFlMARY . TALLAHASSEE 
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